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12,20,2024

To: Shlomi Arcnovich Shaked
Chief Architect, Digital Services and Technology Division
Jerusalem, Israel

To whom it may concern:

As of the date of this letter, the company listed below is a partner of MengeDE, Ine, ("MengaDB") and is
authorized to resell MongoDB's products and services.,

As of 12,20,24 1) 'Matrix |T Software Products Ltd," 2) Google Cloud Marketplace and 3) Amazon Web
Services Marketplace are the only reseller partners of MongoDEB, authorized to sell our subscriptions to
'‘Government of |srael’, subject to our standard Customer Agreament,

Partner Company Name - Matrix |T, Software products LTD
Address - 3 Abba Eban Blvd,, POB 2062, Herzliya

Partner Company Name - Amazon Web Services (|srae|)
Address - Derech Menachem Begin 121, Tel Aviv-Yafo, |srae|

Partner Company Name - Google |srael
Address - 98 Yigal Alon 5t, Te| Aviv-Yafo, |srae|

Sincerely,
MongoDB, Inc.

By: Karin Raettgering | Jan 7, 2025 09:02 £5T)

Karin Roettgering

MName:

Sr. Director, Order to Cash
Title:

MongeDB, Inc. 1633 Broadway, 36th Floor New York, NY +» 10019 « BEBZ378815
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From: Nir Atias <nir.atias@meongodb.com>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 8:49 AM

To: N Ina<refael.alshech@boi.org.il>

Cc: Shelly Zlotnik <shelly.zlotnik@mongodb.com>; YT O'N<haim.zuarets@boi.org.il>
Subject: WM 12 NNN2NMongoeDB 81! 11 111y

o Hre~

NB DV BT W07 WY wnan 07.01.25 ov
T RPD By prnY

3 72711 m3n2 MongoDB man 5w anwar 7732 77 1078 DOTNRT DUETIEN U .0WI0Upn PR SUI00Ran 33 0P s oI o o
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OX2, P50 0 ¥R DR NI TR AR 70 P 057 9NN RNy N 1 TR BURSp N MIEeRD ManT N e RN 1 nepoo S Policy-nt mem ohs PR jpmin onvw e n
STPOEN 1827 2700 K PNK IR T30 YW SN0URTEN MYERKD D73 1R MM MIRT Tp2nn 2T nnar

{name: "Nir Atias",
title: "Director, Head of Israel Partners”,
company: "MongoDB",
location: "Tel Aviv, Israel”,
phone: "+972 (52) 606 8855",
i ir.atias@mongodb.com”,
"@mongodb"}
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